From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Robbie Runnels"

Cc: Jody Walters; jfarrell@basinenv.com; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Cambrian - A N ETZ 001, Corrective Action and Sampling Plan
Date: Monday, July 30, 2018 10:35:00 AM

Attachments: approved_1RP4968_CAP-Complete.pdf

Mr. Runnels:

NMOCD will approve of the proposed delineation for 1RP-4968. As stated with the initial approved
delineation plan from Trinity on April 19, 2018 (see OCD online for written documentation), please
be advised that sample locations 5-12 and 20-21 are in an identified playa, which is a waterbody of
New Mexico. During the delineation process, please note and photo document the presence and
depth of a clay layer in the playa, which probably would be most evident in sample location 9.

If delineation cannot be completed with hand auger or a mechanical probe, please be advised that
soil bores will be required. Use of a backhoe will not be permitted in order to maintain the integrity
of the playa. Any proposed remediation in an impacted playa must be approved in advance for an
assessment of an alternative remediation process.

Please confirm or inform for clarifications.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Robbie Runnels <rrunnels@basinenv.com>

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Jody Walters <sjwalters@basinenv.com>; jfarrell@basinenv.com
Subject: Cambrian - AN ETZ 001, Corrective Action and Sampling Plan

Ms. Yu,

Attached is the Corrective Action and Sampling Plan for the aforementioned site. Please let me know
if you have any questions or concerns. If you prefer to meet face to face about this location, just
choose a time. Basin is ready to complete this location as soon as we receive your approval.

Thank you,

Robbie Runnels

Project Manager

Basin Environmental Service Technologies
3100 Plains Hwy.

P.O. Box 301

Lovington, NM 88260
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